Fincham & Hobday Organ st Kilda Presbyterian Church



B6184 Fincham & Description B6



B6184 Presbyterian Church

Location

Cnr Barkly Street and Alma Road,, ST KILDA VIC 3182 - Property No B6184

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

Organ Citation

A three-manual organ of 31 speaking stops (originally 27) built in 1892 by Fincham & Hobday, with the addition of the Great Posaune c. 1921. Although the original tubular-pneumatic action was electrified and a new console provided in 1955, the instrument retains its original tonal scheme and pipework, and attractive three-tower Kauri case with carved blackwood corbels. The facade pipes retain their original diapering.

Classified: 22/10/90

| Hermes Number | 66345 |
|-----------------|-------|
| Property Number | |

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/